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From: Enzo Camporeale 
To; Katherine Garaty; Patrick Hodgetts 
Cc: Aurhett Barrie; OGC Legal Admin. NSW Police: Kate Lockery; Emily Burston; Caitlin Healey-Nash; Aleksandra Jez; 

Matthew Fletcher; Rhys Carvosso 
Subject: RE: Special Commission of Inquiry into LGBTIQ hate crimes - Evidence about the Bias Crimes Unit 
Date: Wednesday, 30 August 2023 6:15:40 PM 
Attachments: 2023-08-24 - Letter to K Garatv regarding request for identification of appropriate witness.pdf 

Dear Katherine 

I refer to the attached letter sent to you on Thursday 24 August 2023 (relating to a request first made 

on 10 August 2023), which requested a response by 1:00pm on Tuesday 29 August 2023. I have not 

yet received any response. Could you please let me know of your response as soon as possible. 

Regards, 

Enzo Camporeale (he/him) 
Director, Legal 
Special Commission of Inquiry into LGBTIQ hate crimes 

Chief Secretary's Building 121 Macquarie Street, Sydney NSW 2000 
M 0498 484 133 E enzo.camporealePspecialcommission.nsw.gov.au 
www.specia Icom mission.nsw.gov.au 

I acknowledge the traditional owners and custodians of country throughout NSW and their continuing connection to the land, 
culture and community. I pay my respects to Elders past and present. 

From: Matthew Fletcher <Matthew.Fletcher@specialcommission.nsw.gov.au> On Behalf Of Enzo 

Camporeale 

Sent: Thursday, 24 August 2023 7:20 PM 

To: Katherine Garaty <11 1M: ,; Patrick Hodgetts 

Cc: Aurhett Barrie ,, >; OGC Legal Admin 
NSW Police < >; Enzo Camporeale 

<Enzo.Camporeale@specialcommission.nsw.gov.au>; Kate Lockery 
<Kate.Lockery@specialcommission.nsw.gov.au>; Emily Burston 

<Emily.Burston@specialcommission.nsw.gov.au>; Caitlin Healey-Nash <Caitlin.Healey-

Nash@specialcommission.nsw.gov.au>; Aleksandra Jez 
<Aleksandra.Jez@specialcommission.nsw.gov.au>; Matthew Fletcher 

<Matthew.Fletcher@specialcommission.nsw.gov.au>; Rhys Carvosso 
<Rhys.Carvosso@specialcommission.nsw.gov.au> 

Subject: Special Commission of Inquiry into LGBTIQ hate crimes - Evidence about the Bias Crimes Unit 

Dear Katherine, 

Please find attached letter to you dated 24 August 2023. 

Regards, 

Enzo Camporeale (he/him) 
Director, Legal 
Special Commission of Inquiry into LGBTIQ hate crimes 

Chief Secretary's Building 121 Macquarie Street, Sydney NSW 2000 
M 0498 484 133 E enzo.camporealePspecialcommission.nsw.gov.au 
www.specialcorn mission.nsw.gov.au 
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I acknowledge the traditional owners and custodians of country throughout NSW and their continuing connection to the land, 
culture and community. I pay my respects to Elders past and present. 


